

From: Ava Valesi <opra+request-37584-91b971f8@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 9:44 PM
To: Gabriella Siboni <gsiboni@neptunetownship.org>
Subject: OPRA request - CDBG Improv to Oxonia & Anelve Avenue Intersection

Bid Tabulation Results for CDBG Improv to Oxonia & Anelve Avenue Intersection

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

Please send the final and compiled bid tabulation, including all quantities and unit pricing for each bidder, for "CDBG Improv to Oxonia & Anelve Avenue Intersection" that was submitted on 3/11/2020.

Please send all documents electronically.